
From: Eric Tranby [mailto:etranby@udel.edu]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 3:19 PM 
To: Hastings, Steven E 
Subject: Re: FW: FW: Request to revise the BA Major Concentration in Social Welfare (attachment) 
 
Sure, that works too. 

On 4/9/2014 3:18 PM, Hastings, Steven E wrote: 
Eric – see below: 
  
Eleven additional credits of related work.                                              11 
Related work is any course taken in the following departments: Human Development and Family 
Studies, Psychology, Criminal Justice, Public Policy, Organization and Community Leadership, 
Education, Political Science, Economics, Black American Studies, and Women’s Studies. 
Consultation with the concentration adviser is recommended in selecting these courses. Courses 
from other departments may be approved in consultation with by the concentration advisor. 
  
OK?  
  
Steve 
  
  
  
Steven E. Hastings, Ph.D. 
Professor and Associate Chair 
Chair, UD Undergraduate Studies Committee 
Applied Economics and Statistics 
University of Delaware 
209 Townsend Hall 
Newark, DE 19716 
Email: hastings@udel.edu 
Office: 302-831-1318 
Fax: 302-831-1665 
Web Page: http://ag.udel.edu/frec/faculty/hastings.htm 
  
From: Eric Tranby [mailto:etranby@udel.edu]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 11:39 AM 
To: Hastings, Steven E 
Subject: Re: FW: Request to revise the BA Major Concentration in Social Welfare (attachment) 
  
Yes, communicates it more clearly than what I originally wrote, so more than acceptable.  Thank 
you. 

On 4/9/2014 11:34 AM, Hastings, Steven E wrote: 
Eric – UGS will not approve the wording below:  
  
Eleven additional credits of related work are required:                         11 
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